February 23, 1978

Mr. John Horst

Henningson, Durham & Richardson
310 Capitol Life Center

Denver, Colorado 80203

Dear John:

Attached is the list you requested of industrial users
on our sewaqe system.

If you need any more information, please let me know.

Sincerely,

Duane R. Jensen, P.E.
City Engineer-Utilities

DRJ/hm

Attachment




CITY OF GRAND JUNCTION, <OLORADO

DATE: Feb. 23, 1978 Pink: Addressee reply to sender
TO: (FROM:) Duane Jensen Blue: Addressee file copy
FROM: (TO:) Ralph Sterry Yellow: Sender suspense copy

SUBJECT: List of Industriel Users

Duane
This list covers the main industries which shouldproduce a heavy B.0.D. load
into our plant.

(1) Golorado West Meat Packers
harged per head
B.0.D, ave,700 PPM
Water usage ave, 12000 Gal per day
Pigs 150 average per week
Cows 180 average per week

(2) Western By Products
B.0.,D, average 1100 ppm
Charged on B,0.D.

Water usage 5000 GPD

(3) Layton Brothers Drum Co,
Charged % sewer
Water usage Average 18000 Gal per mounth
B.,0.D. unknowen

(4) Capco
Charged % sewer
Water usage 100,000 Gal per mounth
B.0.D. Unknowen

(5) Graff Dairy
Charged % sewer
Water usage 35000 Gal per Mounth
B.0.D. unknowen

(6) Colorado West Dairy
Charged % sewer
Water usage 655000 Gal per mounth
B,0,D. unknowen

(7) Dixson Inc.
B.0.D, unknowen
Water Usage 210000 gal per mounth
Charged % sewer
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